From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 10:11 AM

To: Rachel Liebhaber

Subject: RE: Revised exposure draft - Sub groups 1A and 1B - AM2014/65

Dear Rachel,

In response to Ai Group’s request for an extension to provide comments on Group 1 exposure drafts,
the Commission has extended the deadline to all parties until close of business 23 September 2016.

Please see the link to the correspondence on the website: Correspondence and correspondence
in reply from FWC - extension of time

Kind regards,

JO RICHARDSON
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4781

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Rachel Liebhaber [mailto:rachell@hsu.net.au]

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 6:04 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Leigh Svendsen

Subject: Revised exposure draft - Sub groups 1A and 1B - AM2014/65

4 yearly review of modern awards — sub-groups 1A and 1B
AM2014/65 — Ambulance and Patient Transport Industry Award 2010

Dear Fair Work Commission,

| write in relation to the exposure draft published for AM2014/65 — Ambulance and Patient
Transport Industry Award 2010 [MA000098], on 9 September 2016.

We apologise that due to other pressing matters, we have been unable to respond by the deadline
today.

We request an extension until close of business, Monday 19 September, in order to provide
comments on errors in the exposure draft.

Kind regards,

Rachel Liebhaber | National Industrial Officer | HSU National
Suite 408, 454 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
PO Box 336 Collins Street West, Melbourne VIC 8007
ABN 68 243 768 561
0390201872 110429 217 234
rachell@hsu.net.au w www.hsu.net.au

HSU
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